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From: Ewa Babiarczyk 

Sent: 25 August 2009 14:40 

To: Josephine Kennedy 

Subject: 

Attachments: IBL0334 Ballynacarrick Tonnage to EPA Nov 08-July 09.pdf; IBL0334-508 Ballynacarrick 

FW: IBL0334 09-08-1 9 EB Ballynacarrick Landfill Site Waste Capacity 

Landfill Site Volume Calculation.pdf; IBL0334 09.08.19 Letter to EPA re waste 
capacity.pdf 

From: Nigel Ruxton [mailto:nigel.ruxton@rpsgroup.com] 
Sent: 19 August 2009 16:18 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Cc: PEADAR MacRORY; JULIE MCMAHON (LAB); Dona1 Doyle; Cathy Callaghan 
Subject: IBL0334 09-08-19 EB Ballynacarrick Landfill Site Waste Capacity 

Dear Ms Babiarczyk 

Please find attached a letter in today's post in response to your letter of 27th July 2009 addressed to the 
Director of Services, Environment, Donegal County Council with regard to the remaining waste capacity at 
Ballynacarrick Landfill Site. 

We have attached some data used to calculate the remaining waste capacity, however further information is 
enclosed with the letter. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Regards, 

Nigel Ruxton BA BA1 MlEl 
Senior Engineer 
RPS Consulting Engineers 

The Enterprise Fund Business Centre 

Ballyratne 

Letterkenny 

CO Donegal 

Tel: +353 74 9161927 

Fax: +353 74 9161928 

Web: www.rpsgroup.corn/ireland 

Ernail: NigeI.Ruxton@rpsgroup.com 

Important Notice 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender atid is sent in coiifidence to the addressee only 
The contents are not to be disclosed to anyoiie other than the addressee Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve 
this confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately of any error in transniission If you expeiieiice difficulty with 
opening any attachments to this message, or with sending a reply by email, please contact the sender or IT support a t  
ITLreland@rpsgroup coin 
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